
 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 
 

 

                                                              September 15, 2023 
ADDENDUM #1, RFP # 310-24-01 (98551) 

 
Professional Staff Development, Consultant Services and Material  

 
This addendum modifies the original document as listed below and is hereby incorporated to the contract 
documents. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by returning the completed and signed form with the 
solicitation response. Failure to submit the addendum may be used as an evaluated factor. 
 
 
1. QUESTION: 

Is a bid tabulation sheet available?   
RESPONSE: 
The tabulation from the previous solicitation can be located on our website. See link below:  
https://garlandisd.net/connect/how-do-business-us/bid-tabulations  
 

2. QUESTION:  
1.2 Award/Evaluation of Proposals   -   Our company headquarters and satellite offices are outside the 
state of Texas. If we offer fair market rates and have the experience and reputation for the type of 
organizations you are looking to work with, how will our out-of-state location status impact your decision 
to work with us? 

a. 1.2.2. PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS  
The Garland ISD shall not award a governmental contract to a proposer whose principal 
place of business is not in Texas, unless the nonresident underprices the lowest proposal 
submitted by a responsible resident proposer by an amount that is not less than the amount 
by which a resident Proposer would be required to underprice a nonresident proposer to 
obtain a comparable contract in the state in which the nonresident’s principal place of 
business is located. [This requirement does not apply to a contract involving federal 
funds.]; Texas Government Code, Title 10, Section 2252.002. (Refer to Supplier 
Questionnaire 

      RESPONSE: 
      Yes, we will review responses from vendors, whose headquarters are not based in Texas.    
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3. QUESTION:  
We are currently an awarded vendor under solicitation 310-22-07 Professional Staff Development 
Services. Do we need to submit a new RFP for this opportunity? 
RESPONSE:   
If you have been awarded on solicitation 310-22-07 Professional Staff Development Services, you do not 
need to respond to this solicitation.  
 

4. QUESTION:  
If we submitted for 310-23-06 Professional Staff Development Services and Materials, should we also 
submit for this RFP? 
RESPONSE:  
If you have been awarded on solicitation 310-23-06 Professional Staff Development Services and 
Materials, you do not need to respond to this solicitation.  
 

5. QUESTION:  
We provide professional development but only for the products we publish and sell. Do we still qualify for 
this bid? 
RESPONSE:  
Yes, your company qualifies to respond.  

        
 

 
 
 
   
     
                                                             ___________________________________  
                                                                        Company Name 
          
 ________________________                       ___________________________________  
  Mayte R. Martinez  Address 
     Assistant Director of Purchasing 
  ___________________________________  
  City                        State               Zip 
 
  ___________________________________  
  Signature 
   
  ___________________________________  
  Title 
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